

FIRESCOPE TASK FORCE MEETING  
4/29/77 Arcadia

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Absent - L.A. City  
G. Demos - L.A. County  
J. Smith - Ventura Co.  
C. Mills - U.S.F.S.  
M. Scherr - O.E.S.  
K. Metcalfe - C.D.F.

OTHERS PRESENT:

B. Irwin - USFS  
T. Haney - SDC  
B. Anderson - Areo Space

1. Discussions of flow chart, "FIRESCOPE F.Y. 1977  
KEY ACTIVITIES SCHEDULE." (Irwin)
  - a. Chart does not reflect other Task Force workloads, (I.E. Research contracts)
  - b. Workload appears to be too heavy for existing staff considering time of year.
  - c. Priority needs to be established with ability to let some items slide.
  - d. T. Haney will make a chart showing Task Force responsibilities to the contractor. Task Force will add on their "other" responsibilities. Chart must be shown to Op's Team.
  - e. Existing chart will be reprinted to reflect ALL ACTIVITIES.
2. Discussed the first draft of "Firescope Decision Teams and Working Group Charters."
  - a. Changes were proposed by the Task Force for next draft.
3. Discussed "Projected Task Force Work Load For Implementation Activities" draft.
  - a. Changes were proposed by the Task Force for next draft.
4. Briefly discussed a new "Liaison Group" which Bob Irwin is establishing.

FIRESCOPE TASK FORCE MEETING  
5/2/77 - S.D.C. Santa Monica

MEMBERS PRESENT:

F. Borden - L.A. City  
Absent - L.A. County  
Absent - Ventura Co.  
C. Mills - USFS  
M. Scherr - OES  
K. Metcalfe - CDF

OTHERS PRESENT:

T. Haney - SDC  
N. Moulter - SDC

1. Worked on Supply Unit Draft.